The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, December 21, 2022

9:30 AM

VOTE

Council Chambers - City Hall

Committee on Small Business

Julie Menin, Chair Members: Selvena N. Brooks-Powers, Tiffany Cabán, Shekar Krishnan, Darlene Mealy, Sandra Ung and Marjorie Velázquez

Roll Call	
	Present: Menin, Brooks-Powers, Cabán, Krishnan, Mealy, Ung and Velázquez
Int 0699-2022	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter and administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to enhancing language access for small business owners, and to repeal a related definition in section 17-1501 of such code
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 699-A, Summary of Int. No. 699, Int. No. 699, September 14, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-14-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - September 14, 2022, Committee Report 11/2/22, Hearing Testimony 11/2/22, Hearing Transcript 11/2/22, Proposed Int. No. 699-A - 12/14/22, Committee Report 12/21/22, Hearing Transcript 12/21/22, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, December 21, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Int. No. 699-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement
	Proposed Int. No. 699-A
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 699-A, Summary of Int. No. 699, Int. No. 699, September 14, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-14-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - September 14, 2022, Committee Report 11/2/22, Hearing Testimony 11/2/22, Hearing Transcript 11/2/22, Proposed Int. No. 699-A - 12/14/22, Committee Report 12/21/22, Hearing Transcript 12/21/22, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, December 21, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Int. No. 699-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 699-A, Summary of Int. No. 699, Int. No. 699, September 14, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-14-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - September 14, 2022, Committee Report 11/2/22, Hearing Testimony 11/2/22, Hearing Transcript 11/2/22, Proposed Int. No. 699-A - 12/14/22, Committee Report 12/21/22, Hearing Transcript 12/21/22, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, December 21, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Int. No. 699-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement
	This Introduction was Amended by Committee

Int 0699-2022-A A Local Law to amend the New York city charter and administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to enhancing language access for small business owners, and to repeal a related definition in section 17-1501 of such code

Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 699-A, Summary of Int. No. 699, Int. No. 699,
September 14, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated
Meeting 9-14-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - September 14, 2022,
Committee Report 11/2/22, Hearing Testimony 11/2/22, Hearing Transcript
11/2/22, Proposed Int. No. 699-A - 12/14/22, Committee Report 12/21/22,
Hearing Transcript 12/21/22, Committee Report - Stated Meeting,
December 21, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Int. No. 699-A (FINAL),
Fiscal Impact Statement

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 7 - Menin, Brooks-Powers, Cabán, Krishnan, Mealy, Ung and Velázquez